8/4/2022 jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No:[EN220700459Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN220700459Bhiwadi Division

shreetechno999 <shreetechn0999@rediffméil.com> Thu, Aug 4, 2022 at 2:50 PM
To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

| Dear Sir,
Thanks For your Mail Please find below our Best Price

1) Polyster Roller Sleave 180 Deg Temp
Size OD 120 MM X ID 90 MM X 490 MM Length

Price Per No is - 1470/- / {/IV)OJ P’)/‘}C@/

Terms & Condition

TAX: 18% GST Wil Be Extra M

Payment : 100% Advance ‘)’\) ~—
Delivery : 20 to 25 Days After Received Advance Payme@\AT@ F@ﬁchase order
Feight: To Pay Basis (Buyer Account)

Regards

Arun

Shree Technolgy

Plot. No.837/1, Industrial Area, GIDC,Makarpura Vadodara.390010
Tel.+91 265 6560309 mail- shreetechno999@rediffmail.com

cell +91-9727719199 Web:- http://www.shreetechnology.in

From: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms>
Sent: Wed, 03 Aug 2022 12:32:07

To: shreetechno999@rediffimail.com

Subject: Fwd: Enquiry No:EN220700459Bhiwadi Division
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